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Eman Khatatneh
%‘-_

From: Rania Albaik

Sent: Monday, January 22, 2024 9:05 AM

To: Eman Khatatneh

Subject: FW: 5)lgi8Vl juuzdl 5lgais

Attachments: Appointed Actuary Certificate - General Insurance.pdf; Appointed Actuary

Certificate - Life Insurance.pdf; aiasill.pdf

Rania S, Al Baik
Clerical and Secretariat Dept. Manager

Spaladt g 3 ety SUDY
.:ﬁ!amm: amé

Tel: +962 6 56 89 266 — Ext. 306
Fax: + 962 6 56 89 510
P.O. Box: 1990 Amman 11118 Jordan

Email: raniab@jif.jo
URL: www.jif.jo

From: Insurance Supervision <Insurance.Supervision@cbj.gov.jo>

Sent: Sunday, January 21, 2024 4:00 PM

To: Info <info@ijif.jo>; gshago@bdo.com.jo; F.othman@AGICPA.com; omar.kalanzi@pwc.com; ralasal@kpmg.com;
osama.shakhatreh@jo.ey.com; arabprof@apcijordan.com; Mabunajem@deloitte.com; info@soaac.com;
ahmadh@apcjordan.com; ahmadk@apcjordan.com; mutasimb@apcjordan.com; el A yall A 05,0 A5 A
<info@jofico.com>; uebill Susuiall 4 4)l<uic@unitedjo.com>; sy ol 45, > u<allinsure@jicjo.com>; el 35
Ou - djalicinfo@aic).jo>; Axbgll yaelll A s<info@natinsurance.jo>; ouald) Jaw s Gyl a5
<info@meico.com.jo>; el waalt 35 2<info@jico.jo>; omeelil) 5Ll aSe<Info@almanarainsurance.coms; .l A5
Oualil) wlikal-nisr@al-nisr.com>; ualil) Lids i a<admin@delta-ins.com>; Metlife 455,51
<Zeid.Khamash@metlife.com>; ¢l 53, 4o pall 4cgaealicinsure @ajig.com>; cpalall dug )Vt & el ds gazealt
<info@euroarabins.com>; cpelill gl (4l sos¥l S<info@auii-jo.com>; duedudl ekl 45,2
<islamicinsurance@tiic.com.jo>; cpelall Gl 381 38 u(gig) <gigjordan@gig.com.jo>; ekl Gyall (galall a8
<info@arabassurers.jo>; cuebill JgI -Gl g &S,:u<info@solidarity.com.jo>; ool Ll sdud =LY
<phico@phicojo.com>; (5ss) oaelill Ldgall ¥ & 2<compliance@newtoninsurance.coms; gm@auii-jo.com; LS
R PR ERUPFPS sadi<diwan@auii-jo.coms; celil) 9 ol sl AS a<info@a uif-jo.com>; rafat-
abdallat@medgulf.com.jo; Jordan@medgulf.com.jo; office-gm@medgulf.com.jo; mssta rawneh@hotmail.com;
Moid.ahmed@shmaconsulting.com; wassimtabbah@gmail.com; Yazeed.Abusaa@AlgorithmsConsulting.com;
wael.abdelhady@actuaries-egypt.com; dana.barhoumeh@gmail.com; yidahu@yahoo.com;
zkharma@globemedItd.com; shoaib.soofi@alico-measa.com; ala.ka rrain@aac-jordan.com:;
Samih.geha@actuscope.com.lb; iyad.hourani@4sightsolutions.net; georges.allam@actuscope.com.lb;
samih.geha@nitaq.com.sa; info@globemedgroup.com; zkharma@globemedgroup.com;
mohamed.aboelnour@metlife.com; ibrahim@muhanna.com; ahmed-nagy@aamact.com

Cc: Rana K. Tahboub <Rana.Tahboub@cbj.gov.jo>; Raafat Y. Hammad <Raafat.Hammad@cbj.gov.jo>; Murad A. Assaf
<Murad.Assaf@chj.gov.jo>; RULA N. DAHMASH <RULA.DAHMASH@cbj.gov.jo>; Naljan M. Hakuz
<Naljan.Hakuz@cbj.gov.jo>

Subject: 5igSM sl satgs

Ope_iaall (el S w2 a0l
e yimali Gl S a1 s ST Sy saual



